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RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION GRANTING CONDITIONAL USE APPROVAL TO AUTHORIZE AN
EXISTING DUPLEX TO BE UTILIZED AS SHORT-TERM RENTALS UPON PROPERTY
SITUATED IN A NB NEIGHBORHOOD BUSINESS ZONE, AND IDENTIFIED AS 11554
AND 11558 CEDAR LAKE ROAD

WHEREAS, on Thursday, May 7, 2026, the Biloxi Planning Commission held a public
hearing in the Auditorium of the Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., Municipal Building, 676 Dr. Martin
Luther King, Jr. Boulevard, Biloxi, Mississippi, to hear Case No. 26-028-PC, Erwin Castillo
(owner) and Martha Ramos (applicant), a request for Conditional Use approval, for the property
identified as 11554 & 11558 Cedar Lake Road; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission members were apprised of the particulars of this
case, being made cognizant of thé fact that the owner/applicant had submitted a request for
Conditiohal Use, to authorize an existing duplex to be utilized as Short-Term Rentals, for
property situated within a NB Neighborhood Business zone, and identified as 11554 and 11558
Cedar Lake Road (re: Tax Parcel No. 12081-01-006.000); and

WHEREAS, it was determined that this Conditional Use request meets all of the
standards, as follows:

a. The Conditional Use complies with all applicable zoning district
standards;

b, The Conditional Use complies with all Use-Specific Standards;

¢. The Conditional Use is compatible with the character of swrounding
lands and the uses permitted in the zoning district(s) of surrounding
lands;

d. The Conditional Use avoids significant adverse odor, noise, glare, and
vibration impacts on surrounding lands regarding refuse collection,
service delivery, parking and loading, signs, lighting, and other site
elements;

e. The Conditional Use is configured and designed to screen, buffer, or
otherwise minimize adverse visual impacts on adjacent lands;



f. The Conditional Use avoids significant deterioration of water and air
resources, wildlife habitat, scenic resources, and other natural
resources;

g. The Conditional Use maintains safe and convenient ingress and egress
and traffic flow onto and through the site by vehicles and pedestrians,
and safe road conditions around the site;

h. The Conditional Use allows for the protection of property values and
the ability of neighboring lands to develop uses permitted in the
zoning district; and

i. The Conditional Use complies with all other relevant city, state and
federal laws and regulations; and

WHEREAS, on May 7, 2026, the Biloxi Planning Commission, upon reflection of the
information related by the applicant at the public hearing, voted (12-0-0) to recommend approval of
the requested Conditional Use approval, to authorize an existing duplex situated upon a parcel of
land measuring approximately 1 acre (more or less), to be utilized as Short—Term Rentals, for a
property located within an NB Neighborhood Business zone, and identified as 11554 and 11558
Cedar Lake Road (re: Tax Parcel No. 12081-01-006.000), having determined that the proposed
Conditional Use had been found to be in compliance with the Land Development Ordinance,
and finding also that the use promotes the public interest at this location; that the use has been
designed, located and proposed to be operated so that the public health, safety and welfare will
be protected; that said use will not cause substantial injury to other properties in the
neighborhood in which located; and that the use proposed conforms to all zoning district
regulations of the NB Neighborhood Business zoning district; and

WHEREAS, the Biloxi City Council, after consideration of all facts presented, hereby
adopts the report and findings of the Biloxi Planning Commission, and in so doing, determines that
approval of the requested Conditional Use is appropriate for the property identified as 11554 and

11558 Cedar Lake Road.



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF
THE CITY OF BILOXI, MISSISSIPPI, THAT this requested Conditional Use approval to
authorize an existing duplex situated upon a parcel of land measuring approximately 1 acre
(more or less), to be utilized as Short-Term Rentals, for a property located within an NB
Neighborhood Business zone, and identified as 11554 and 11558 Cedar Lake Road (re: Tax
Parcel No. 12081-01-006.000), as addressed within Case No. 26-028-PC Erwin Castillo, is
appropriate, having determined that the proposed use has been found to be in compliance with
the Land Development Ordinance, and finding also that the Short-Term Rentals, as presented,
promotes the public interest at this location; that the use has been designed, located and proposed
to be operated so that the public health, safety and welfare will be protected; that said use will
not cause substantial injury to other properties in the neighborhood in which located; and that
this Conditional Use conforms to all zoning regulations, as required to proceed with the

establishment of this use at these locations.



RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION CALLING FOR A PUBLIC HEARING WITH RESPECT TO A REQUEST
FOR A CONDITIONAL USE APPROVAL TO AUTHORIZE AN EXISTING DUPLEX TO
BE UTILIZED AS SHORT-TERM RENTALS UPON PROPERTY SITUATED IN A NB
NEIGHBORHOOD BUSINESS ZONE, AND IDENTIFIED AS 11554 AND 11558 CEDAR
LAKE ROAD

WHEREAS, on Thursday, May 7, 2026, the Biloxi Planning Commission held a public
hearing in the Auditorium of the Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., Municipal Building, 676 Dr. Martin
Luther King, Jr, Boulevard, Biloxi, Mississippi, to hear Case No. 26-028-PC, Erwin Castillo
(owner) and Martha Ramos (applicant), a request for Conditional Use approval, for the property
identified as 11554 & 11558 Cedar Lake Road; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission members were apprised of the particulars of this
case, being made cognizant of the fact that the owner/applicant had submitted a request for
Conditional Use, to authorize an existing duplex to be utilized as Short-Term Rentals, for
property situated within a NB Neighborhood Business zone, and identified as 11554 and 11558
Cedar Lake Road (re: Tax Parcel No. 12081-01-006.000); and

WHEREAS, it was determined that this Conditional Use request meets all of the

standards, as follows:

a. The Conditional Use complies with all applicable zoning district
standards;

b. The Conditional Use complies with all Use-Specific Standards;

¢. The Conditional Use is compatible with the character of surrounding
lands and the uses permitted in the zoning district(s) of surrounding
lands;

d. The Conditional Use avoids significant adverse odor, noise, glare, and
vibration impacts on surrounding lands regarding refuse collection,
service delivery, parking and loading, signs, lighting, and other site
elements;

e. The Conditional Use is configured and designed to screen, buffer, or
otherwise minimize adverse visual impacts on adjacent lands;



f. The Conditional Use avoids significant deterioration of water and air
resources, wildlife habitat, scenic resources, and other natural
resources;

g. The Conditional Use maintains safe and convenient ingress and egress
and traffic flow onto and through the site by vehicles and pedestrians,
and safe road conditions around the site;

h. The Conditional Use allows for the protection of property values and
the ability of neighboring lands to develop uses permitted in the
zoning district; and

i. The Conditional Use complies with all other relevant city, state and
federal laws and regulations; and

WHEREAS, on May 7, 2026, the Biloxi Planning Commission, upon reflection of the
information related by the applicant at the public hearing, voted (12-0-0) to recommend approval of
the requested Conditional Use approval, to authorize an existing duplex situated upon a parcel of
land measuring approximately 1 acre (more or less), to be utilized as Short-~Term Rentals, for a
property located within an NB Neighborhood Business zone, and identified as 11554 and 11558
Cedar Lake Road (re: Tax Parcel No. 12081-01-006.000), having determined that the proposed
Conditional Use had been found to be in compliance with the Land Development Ordinance,
and finding also that the use promotes the public interest at this location; that the use has been
designed, located and proposed to be operated so that the public health, safety and welfare will
be protected; that said use will not cause substantial injury to other properties in the
neighborhood in which located; and that the use proposed conforms to all zoning district
regulations of the NB Neighborhood Business zoning district; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Biloxi, Mississippi, having given the Planning
Commission's recommendation full consideration, has determined that this is a matter of general
public concern, and being so, it is in the best interest of the community that a second public hearing
be conducted on this matter before the City Council.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF



THE CITY OF BILOXI, MISSISSIPPI, THAT an additional public hearing will be conducted by
the City Council in reference to Case No. 26-028-PC, Erwin Castillo, on a date to be set and in
accordance with all requirements of Section 23-2-3 (F) of the City of Biloxi Land Development

Ordinance goverming the conduct of public hearings.

...................................................................................................................




RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION TO DENY CONDITIONAL USE APPROVAL TO AUTHORIZE AN
EXISTING DUPLEX TO BE UTILIZED AS SHORT-TERM RENTALS UPON PROPERTY
SITUATED IN A NB NEIGHBORHOOD BUSINESS ZONE, AND IDENTIFIED AS 11554
AND 11558 CEDAR LAKE ROAD

WHEREAS, on Thursday, May 7, 2026, the Biloxi Planning Commission held a public
hearing in the Auditorium of the Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., Municipal Building, 676 Dr. Martin
Luther King, Jr. Boulevard, Biloxi, Mississippi, to hear Case No. 26-028-PC, Erwin Castillo
(owner) and Martha Ramos (applicant), a request for Conditional Use approval, for the property
identified as 11554 & 11558 Cedar Lake Road; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Comumission members were apprised of the particulars of this
case, being made cognizant of the fact that the owner/applicant had submitted a request for
Conditional Use, to authorize an existing duplex to be utilized as Short—-Term Rentals, for
property situated within a NB Neighborhood Business zone, and identified as 11554 and 11558
Cedar Lake Road (re: Tax Parcel No. 12081-01-006.000); and

WHEREAS, it was determined that this Conditional Use request meets all of the

standards, as follows:

a, The Conditional Use complies with all applicable zoning district
standards;

b. The Conditional Use complies with all Use-Specific Standards;

¢. The Conditional Use is compatible with the character of surrounding
lands and the uses permitted in the zoning district(s) of surrounding
lands;

d. The Conditional Use avoids significant adverse odor, noise, glare, and
vibration impacts on surrounding lands regarding refuse collection,
service delivery, parking and loading, signs, lighting, and other site
elements;

e. The Cenditional Use is configured and designed to screen, buffer, or
otherwise minimize adverse visual impacts on adjacent lands;



f. The Conditional Use avoids significant deterioration of water and air
resources, wildlife habitat, scenic resources, and other natural
resources;

g. The Conditional Use maintains safe and convenient ingress and egress
and traffic flow onto and through the site by vehicles and pedestrians,
and safe road conditions around the site;

h. The Conditional Use allows for the protection of property values and
the ability of neighboring lands to develop uses permitted in the
zoning district; and

i. The Conditional Use complies with all other relevant city, state and
federal laws and regulations; and

WHEREAS, on May 7, 2026, the Biloxi Planning Commission, upon reflection of the
information related by the applicant at the public hearing, voted (12-0-0) to recommend approval of
the requested Conditional Use approval, to authorize an existing duplex situated upon a parcel of
land measuring approximately 1 acre (more or less), to be utilized as Short—Term Rentals, for a
property located within an NB Neighborhood Business zone, and identified as 11554 and 11558
Cedar Lake Road (re: Tax Parcel No. 12081-01-006.000), having determined that the proposed
Conditional Use had been found to be in compliance with the Land Development Ordinance,
and finding also that the use promotes the public interest at this location; that the use has been
designed, located and proposed to be operated so that the public health, safety and welfare will
be protected; that said use will not cause substantial injury to other properties in the
neighborhood in which located; and that the use proposed conforms to all zoning district
regulations of the NB Neighborhood Business zoning district; and

WHEREAS, the City Council, having given the Biloxi Planning Commission’s
recommendation serious thought, has determined that this Conditional Use, as presented, is not
appropriate as submitted for the property suggested.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

OF THE CITY OF BILOXI, MISSISSIPPI, THAT having given the Planning Commission's



recommendation full consideration, hereby rejects said recommendation and hereby denies the
requested Conditional Use for the property identified as 11554 Cedar Lake Road, Case No. 26-

(28-PC, Erwin Castillo, based upon a determination that

..............................................................................................................................................................
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Scheduled for Erwin Castillo /Martha Ramos
May 7, 2026 Case No. 26-028-PC
PC Meeting Conditional Use
Short-Term Rentals
Biloxi
established 1699
Planning Commission
Case Fact Sheet
Case No.: 26-028-PC
Name of Owner: Erwin Castilio
Applicant: Martha Ramos
Address of Property: 115654 and 11558 Cedar Lake Road
Tax Parcel/Ward: 12081-01-006.000/\Ward 6
Request: Conditional Use

Purpose of Request:

Present Zoning:
Size of Property:
Flood Zone:
Present Use:

Most Nearly

Bounded By (streets):

Adverse Influences:

Positive Influences:

To consider an application requesting Conditional Use
approval, to authorize an existing duplex situated upon a
parcel of land measuring approximately 1 acre (more or
less), to be utilized as a Short-Term Rental, for a property
located within an NB Neighborhood Business zone, and
identified as 11554 and 11558 Cedar Lake Road (re: Tax
Parcel No. 12081-01-006.000).

NB Neighborhood Business

1 acre (more or less)

SX

Duplex

To the North of Cedar Lake Road: to the South of Road
236, to the West of and adjacent to Silkwood Lane; and to
the East of and fronting to Cedar Lake Road.

Care must be exercised before granting Conditional Use
approval, to ensure that the objectives of City regulations are

fully foliowed and that adjoining residential properties are
protected.

The requested Conditional Use would allow the applicants



Letters or
Concerns stated:

Comments/

Recommendations:

| Options:

Erwin Castillo /Martha Ramos

Case No. 26-028-PC

Conditional Use

Short-Term Rental

Page 2

the right to offer an existing duplex for rental periods of less
than 30 days in duration.

The Planning Division Office has not received any written
communication relative to this case as of April 30, 2028.

Erwin Castillo, has submitted an application requesting
Conditional Use approval, to authorize an existing duplex
situated upon a parcel of land measuring approximately 1
acre (more or less), to be utilized as a Short~-Term Rental,
for a property located within an NB Neighborhood
Business zone, and identified as 11554 and 11558 Cedar
Lake Road (re: Tax Parcel No. 1208!-01-006.000).

It should be noted that all Short-Term Rentals in the City of
Biloxi are subject to specific regulations, as provided by City
Ordinance. Should this duplex be recommended for approval
as Short-Term Rentals, all city regulations involved must be
fully addressed.

As part of any Conditional Use application review, the
Planning Commission must determine that the use will
provide for the public interest at this location, will be designed,
located, and proposed to be operated so that the public
health, safety, and welfare will be protected; that the use will
not cause substantial injury to other property (ies); and that
the use will conform to all district regulations in which located.

1. Recommend approval of this request for Conditional Use, finding that the use
promotes the public interest at this location, that the use has been designed,
located, and proposed to be operated so that the public health, safety and
welfare will be protected, and that said use should not cause substantial injury to
other properties in the neighborhood in which it is located.

2. Recommend denial of this request for Conditional Use, having determined that
said use does not promote the public interest at this location, and has not been
found to meet all Zoning District Regulations, as outlined in the Land
Development Ordinance.



T ‘r

Planmng Commlssmn Applrcat:on .
- City of BlfOXl Plannmg Division .= .- .
Maflm y Address: P.O. Box 508, Biloxi.: MS 39533
*-Officé Location: 676 Dr. MLK Blvd.,

Blﬂa

Bu:ldmg (228) 435 6270 Plannmg (228) 435-6266 Fax

2 435-61 88

established 1659

Case No

To Be Completed by Owner/App!icant

lDate 0‘%/20 !2@’2,6

Name.of Rightful Owner(s);

Name of Applicant: (if different than Owner)

- \;ftwpfcn (ashile MGt YaneS S——
fope ress. an umber
S (adnr lave €d B\ 1S, 39522 b

Tax Parcel Identification Number(s):

[UPIDEN Rl Hsloleldds  OOO0nO0- 000000

LI OO0 OO0 SO0 000
IO IO O DDD AN NN
Malllng Address of Prope rty Owner e ng Address of Applicant (if different than
| S S “_i{Owner)
C;ty 3 i\o‘x‘ " | City: |
State: Mi<ciggieey |.State: !
Zip: S9c¢2? Zip: i 3
County Bavrvicon .| .County s ;
Telephone: (078 £gea—AS2H Teiephonez(“ ).

Property Size (please give in acres or by dimension): l.;O";_{_ Aerec

Present Zoning Classification:

No

Is the property located v w;thln an AHRC District? Yes __ fso, which District?

West

Flood Zone(s) afProperty . Eéét

Property is most 'early bounded by

If property dlrectly fronts or IS adjacj
streets above, please indicate with

REQUESTED ACTION BY THE: PLANNING COMMISSION (A separate sup_plement form is
required for each): v - e e

Text Amendment T

Zoning Map Amendment — must include zone classmcation change in narratlve

Planned Development

Master Plan/Update

Preliminary Subdivision Review

Conditional Use

Public ROW Vacation

Street Name Change

Variance

Appeal

Tree Removal

Revised March 2025



GENERAL INFORMATION, READ BEFORE EXECUTING. Attendance by the applicant(s) at
the public hearing is mandatory; however, the applicant may designate a representative to
attend the public hearing on his/her behalf, provided said representative has been properly
designated to speak on the applicant's behalf either by written permission or oral
designation by the applicant at the Public Hearing. if a continuance is to be granted, the
applicant must request same in writing a minimum of seven (7) days in advance of the
scheduled public hearing. The applicant acknowledges that, in signing this application, all
conditions and requirements inherent in the application process have been fully explained
and understood, including the timetable for processing of the application; the applicant has
further received the following appropriate handouts: Application Processing Timetable;
Instructions for Application Completion, Procedures for a Conditional Use or Community
Unit Plan; and Variance Procedures. The completed application must be returned to the
Planning Office not later than the first or third Thursday of any month in order that a public
hearing may be held on the first or third Thursday, of the following month. Receipt of fee(s)

does not constitute receipt of a completed applic

Biloxi City Council, you will have ten'(10) days to appeal their decision.

/E\fwt‘n Uct-/ab{‘m/ Cac;%://@ }:‘scobf

Signature of Rightful Owner | \"'S‘Sigﬁature of Rj

)

Notary Signature

7 (Seal)

Notary Signatire
-F(Sealy i

If someone other than the applicant needs to be_‘nptiﬁ_{ed concerning thls case,pleasenote name(s)
and address(es) below: IV R L AL T I S A I

NOTES: | | P

NOTE: Please see attached instructions for details on documents required for

a complete application.

Revised March 2025




mgmusg ' dress: P.O. Box 508, Biloxi, MS 39533
e 1 Office Location: 676 Dr. MLK Blvd.;:

s A SA Buﬂdmg (228) 435 6270 Planning (228) 435- 6266 Fax (228)
TO BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT | DATE:
Conditional Use — The purpose of the Conditional Use is to provide for certain uses that, because of
their unique characteristics, can be allowed with spscial consideration in each case of the impact of
those uses upon neighboring land and of the public need for the particutar use at the particular
location. Because of their unique characteristics, however, each of these requires the exercise of
planning judgment on a case-by-case basis.
SEPARATE STATEMENT OF SUPPORT MUST BE ATTACHED - The narrative must set
forth proposed use and justification for the change, uttizzmg criteria set forth in Section 23-6-1(e) of the
Biloxi Code of Ordinances and including all proposed. and existing structures as well as the uses
planned for the site in question. Be specific as fo. deveiopment proposals, sale of property, or other
tfransactions/plans proposed or scheduled for preparatton sub;eot to this rezoning request being granted
approval. &
Detailed Site Plan Attached {If no site planis attached thss applrcatlon is considered
incomplete and will not be accepted.)

Criteria: Please respond to all yes answers. E
1. Is the use necessary to promote the public interest at that Iocailon'? Yes|[ | | No[¥]

Please explain;

2. Is the use de3|gned Iocated ‘and proposed to be operated so that the o
public health, safety, _and welfare wril be protected’f" . ’._.‘* Yes [ ] NofN

Please explain:

3. Will the use cause substantlal injury:| to other property n the i -
Neighborhood in which it is located?:.: e e vt U Yes[ ] Nof{
Please explain:

4. Does the use conform to all district regulations of the applicable zoning
district in which it is to be located, unless other provisions are specifically set Yes[] |No[]

forth in the requirements governing specific Conditional Uses?
Please explain:

Revised July 29, 2024



5, Have satisfactory provisions and arrangements been made concerning the following, where

applicable:
Please explain

Conditional Use Supplement

N/A

No

1. Ingress and egress?

2. Off-street parking and loading areas, where required, with particular
attention to the economic, noise, glare or odor effects of the Conditional

Use on adjoining properties and properties generally in the
zoning district?

3. Refuse and service areas?

f'.

4. Utilities, with reference to location, avai!ability,_ﬁandr 'gi_ﬁmpa,ti_bility?

5. Screening and buffering, with reference to tybé, dim'ensith","-’
and character? R

SONISE S NGB

6. Signs, if any, and proposed exterior lighting, with reference to glare,
traffic safety, economic effect and compatibility and harmony with
properties in the zoning district? o

7. Required yards and other open spaces?. "'

N

8. General compatibi!ify;With adjefcentlp'ropertie_s and other property

in the Zoning district?. . C

N

Comments:

Note: If approved by City Counbil, a Cohditional Use Permit-v'vill:be_irssued_,‘ if ho _acti_on is taken wi,_t_hin,

one-year, the Conditional Use Permit will expire.

Revised July 29, 2024

Page 2




Property Address: 11554 Ced{ lake Rd . )

Jurisdiction: City of Biloxi

This application is respectfully submitted to request a 2oning change, variance, or
determination of allowable use under the Land Development Ordinance of Biloxi city. to permit

the operation of a short-term rental (Airbnb) at the property located at 11 554 Cedar Lake Rd.

The purpose of this request is to bring the current and intended use of the property into full
compliance with applicable county zoning regulations. The applicant seeks to operate the
property as a short-term rental in a manner that is consistent with county ordinances
governing residential uses, occupancy standards, and land use compatibility.

The subject property is located within an area characterized by residential development,
where single-family dwellings are the predominant use. The proposed short-term rental will
maintain the residential nature of the property, as it will continue to function as a dwelling
unit. No commercial alterations, structural expansions, or changes to the external character
of the property are prbposed_. The use will be limited to transient guests on a short-term
basis, consistent with the definition of short-term lodging where permitted or conditionally

aliowed.

The reason for this request is to adapt the use of the property to meet the growing demand for
short-term accommodations in City_of Biloxi particularly due to the area’s proximity to
coastal attractions, employment centers, and tourism-related activities. The applicant
recognizes that short-term rentals are an evolving land use and is seeking formal approval to
ensure full compliance with all applicable county requirements, including any permitting,

taxation, and operational standards.

The applicant’s objective is to establish a legally compliant short-term rental that contributes
positively to the local economy while preserving neighborhood character. The applicant is
committed to responsible property management practices, including:

«  Adhering to occupancy limits as defined by county regulations

«  Providing adequate on-site parking to avoid street congestion

. Enforcing quiet hours and noise control measures

«  Maintaining the property in accordance with health, safety, and building

codes
«  Ensuring compliance with all licensing and tax obligations required by the

county

The proposed use is not expected to generate significant traffic, noise, or other
impacts beyond what is typical for a single-family residence. As such, itis
compatible with surrounding land uses and consistent with the intent of the



county's zoning regulations to promote orderly and appropriate development.
N

In summary, this réquest is made to ensure compliance with the Land

Development Ordinance of City of Biloxi, to support responsible and regulated

short-term rental activity, and to allow the applicant to utilize the propertyina

manner that aligns with current housing and tourism trends while respecting the

surrounding community.



1
1 BILOXI PLAMNING COMMISSION MEETING 1 CHATRMAN CELIENGER:
2 MARY 7, 2026 2 If we can, we'll call the Planning
3 COMVUNITY DEVELOEMENT, 3 Commission meeting to order.
4 CR. MARTIM LUTHER KING JR. MRICIPAL BUILDING, 4 We can record the merbers present:
) 576 DR, MARTIN LUTHER KING JR. BOULEVARD, 5 Mr. Lechner, Mr. Parker, Mr. Todaro, Ms. Shaw,
6 BILOXI, MISSISSIFPPI, 6 Mr. Stanovich, Mr. Bogard, Mr. Delahousey,
7 BEGINNING AT 2:00 P.M. 7 Mr. Carron, Mr. King, Mr, Snow, Mr. Poulos; and
8 8 myself, Mr, Dellenger.
8 2 We have Felicia Serpas, Senior Planner:
PLANNING CQMISSION MEMBERS PRESENT:
10 10 Jerry Creel, Director of Community [Cevelogment;
Charlie Dellenger, Chairman
11 Ronnie Bogard 11 Caryle Lena, Planner; lMelissa Rodolfich, Court
Kyle Carrcn -
1z Steva Delahousey 1z Reporter; and Dr. Paul Tisdale, Councilrman Ward 5.
Joa King
13 Gary Lechner 13 Steve, if you will, please, lead us in a
Bugust Parker
14 Jimmy Poulos 14 rorent of player, pleass.
Shante' Shaw
15 John Snow 15 MR. CELAHCUSEY:
David Stanovich
16 Michael Tedaro 15 Sure. I'm going to change it up a
17 17 little bit teday. Tcday's prayer is going to
ALSO PRESENT:
13 13 fccus more on issues clessr to heome.
Jerry Creel, Director of Cummunity Davelopment
19 Felicia Serpas, Senior Planner 19 (toment of prayer.)
Caryle Lena, Planner I
20 Dr. Paul Tisdale, Councilman Ward S 20 CHAIRMAN CELLENGER:
21 21 Please stand for the Pledge. Ms. Shaw,
22 REPCRTED BY 22 if you'd lead us in the Pledge.
23 Melissa Burdine-Rcdolfich 23 {Pledge of Allegiance.)
Simpson Burdine & Migues
4 24 CHAIRMAN CELLENGER:
25 25 I would like to welccme everybody here
Simpson Burdine & Migues 228 388 3130 Simpson Burdine & Migues 228 388 3130
o 4
1 C-0O-N-T-E-N-T-S 1 to the Planning Commission meeting today. TIf you
2 CONTINUED PUBLIC HEARING(S): PAGE: 2 desire to speak for cne of the hearings, if you
3 (Mone) 3 can, please come up, state your name and address
4 NEW PUBLIC HEARING(S): 4 for the record, and let us know why you're hers to
5 26-027-PC 6 5 speak and whather it's for or against the case.
& 26-028-EC 13 6 And please, if you could, silence all
7 TREE HEARINGS: 7 your cell phones so we don't have those going off
3 TR-26-002 29 8 in the middle of the mesting as well.
9 9 If everyone has had a moment to review
10 10 the Planning Commission minutes frem the last
11 11 meeting, if we could have a motion and a second to
12 12 approve those.
13 13 MR. CELAHOUSEY:
14 14 Move to approve.
15 15 MR, PBOGRRD:
16 lg Second.
17 17 CHATRMAN CELLENGER:
13 13 Move to approvae by Mr, Delahousey;
1) 19 second by Mr. Bogard.
20 20 All those in favor, please state by
21 21 saying "aya."
22 22 (Unanimous vote.)
23 23 CHAIRMAN CELLENGER:
24 24 Any opposed?
25 a5 (Hone oppaosed.)
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CHAIRMAN LCELLENGER:

Ten to fifteen is what you get. You get
five extra ones being agricultural.
M3, HARMILTON:

We shouldn't, but I mean, it -- that's
kKind of cutting it close with the pasture, with
the -- everything.
+R. LELAHOUSEY:

Ms. Hamilton -- I'm sorry, Kyle. Were
you finished?

MR. CARROM:

Well, what I was alluding to, I mean, if
you're goinq- to stay under 10, then it —- it would
kind of be easier for us, I believe, if we say
there was a mistake in the original zoning.

MR. DELAHCUSEY:
Yeah.
MR. KING:

I agree with that.
MR. DELRHCUSEY:

After hearing basically what cptions are
availables, the two remedies, both of them would
probably satisfy your needs. Would you be nore
inclined for it to go back to Rgricultural like it

was or for it to remain RE under -- and have a

Simpson Burdine & Migues 228 388 3130
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hearing for conditional use?
MS. HAMILTON:

I would like it to be back to
Agricultural. I think it would help protect that
land.

MR. DELAHOUSEY:

I would like to make a motion that we ——
understanding that it may be challenged, but T
would like to make a motion that we change it back
to Agricultural with the understanding that it's
our opinion that it was a mistake.

MR. TOLARO:

I second that.
MS. LENA:

So you're making a motion to approve?
MR, CELAHCUSEY:

Approve, yes.

CHAIRMAN DELLENGER:

We have a motion on the floor by
Hr. Celahousey to approve; seconded by Mr. Todaro.

Is there any discussion?

No response.)

CHAIRMAN CELLENGER:
There being no further discussion, all

vote by please raising your hand. Mr, Lechner,

Simpson Burdine & Migues 228 388 3130
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Mr. Parker, Mr, Todaro, Ms, Shaw, Mr, Bogard,
Mr. Delahousey, Mr. Carron, Mr. King, Mr. Snow,
Mr. Poulos; and myself, Mr, Dellenger.

All right. Let the record show that
carries,
CHATRMAN DELLENGER:

Any against? Any abstains?
MR, STANGVICH:

No. I voted yes.
CHATRMAN CELLENGER:

Oh, you did? I'm sorry. I didn't see
your hand. Mr. Stanovich is a ves.

Let the record show that carries.
MR. TODARO:

Was it -- unanimous, right?
CHAIRMAN CELLENGER:

Unanimous.

Thank you.
MS. HREMILTON: -

Thank you.
CHATRMAN DELLENGER:

The next public hearing would be Case
Nurber 26-023-PC Erwin Castillo, a request for a
conditional use to authorize an existing

single-family residence situated upon a parcel of

Simpson Burdine & Migues 228 338 3130
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land measuring approximately cne acre, more or
less, to be utilized as a short-term rental for a
property located within an NB, Nelighborhoed
Business zone, identified as 11554 Cedar Lake
Road, Tax Parcel Humber 1208I-01-006.000. This
was advertised on 4/24 and 5/1. If we could
please see the video.
MS. SERPAS:

(Video played.)

Ckay.
CHATRMAN DELLENGER:

Thank you.

Is Mr. Castillo here?

Martha Ramos.
CHATFRMAN CELLENGER:

Yes. If you can, ccme up, please. Let
us know what you're planning to try to do and how
you're going to do that.

MS. RAMOS:

Okay. 8o first, hi, everyone. I'm
Ms. Martha Ramos and my husband, Erwin Castillo.

So basically what we're trying to do is
to have the conditional use to legally have our

Alrbnb or short-term rental on the second

Simpson Burdine & Migues 228 388 3130
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structure part of the same parcel next to our
house,

Wew. I'm overy nervous.

But for the last five, six wvears, we
have besn purchasing a lot of propertises along
Biloxi. The lady back there has been cur biggest
witness in how we're very compromised (sig) and
make a bDetter agpearance of the proparties that we
have teen buying. And we are very compromissd to
have, you kncw, the City of Biloxl looking better,

This business, that’s jast another thing
that we thought it's ¢oing to help to -- the city
because if you have pecple rame dowm to your
Alrbnb in the City of Biloxi, you're basically not
cbligated, but help to buy local and stay local in
the City of Biloxti.

So that's it. We are just losking
forsard to ses what questions or comments you
have.

CHATRMAN DELLENGER:

And so you da currently live on property

as well?
M5, RRMOS:
On the nexi property ~- on tha property

next to.

Simpson Burdine & Migues 228.388.3130

CHATRMAN CELLENGER:
Okay. MNext door to it?
M2, RRMOS:

Yes, 3ir, on that preperty,

Chariie, the one that was on the video,
the big house is where they live. The small house
is on the right.

CTHAIRMAN CELLENGER:

Will you guys be managing the

properfy --
M3, BRMOB:

fes.,
CHAFRMAM DELLENGER:

-~ or will you have a managemant
oOTRany’?
M5, PAMOS:

Voo [ do — I'ma real estate agent
also and I'm planring to be the one ©o ranage.
R, DELAHCUSEY:

Lo yeu have any othey neighbors adjacent
to this property?

M5, RAMOS:

No. Actually —-

PR, DELAHCUSET(:

Srmpson Burdine & Migues 2238 388 3130
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fou're the only neighbor.
M5, REMOS:

Mo on2 -- I guess in order te have this,
you guys have to send scre letters to ase if
anycne corplained or anything. We don't have
neighborhoods on any of the sides. In the front,
we've qot the church, so hasically it won't affect
them with the noise or anything.

YR, CELAHOUSEY:

Have you talked to any pecple in the
neighborhood?
S, RAMOS:

I do. ¥e talk with the people of the
church and I talk to the pecple in the back, tn
the rear, but they're just too far away. I ma=an,
the house sits on the front of Cedar Lake and the
people on the back, as you ses, on the back area,
it's --

VR, DELAHOUSEY!
o any of your neighbors have any

problem with you changing it ro short-term rental?

to.  They actually very happy because
when —— my huspand was passing the property and if

was looking very bad before we purchased it and

Simpson Burdine & Migues 228.388.313¢
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befors wa renovate Llt, so fhey are just like, oh,
thank you so much. It looks very nice., And na.
HR. DELAHCUSEY:

S0 just to make sure, I want Lo maks
sure what you just said, that the proparty was
maykze not in as good of shaps as it is now and you
repaired the property to make it wore attractive
s0 that you could converi it to short-term rental?
5. RRMOG:

Yes, sir. It wasn't a first thought,
Hoenestly, T was thinking on having my mom and dad
carre and living «ith us, bot they have to bravel
tack to Mexico, so it was kind of just vacant.
And then we felt it was a good addirion o -- and,
agaln, since we don't have any corplaining
neighbornecds or scraething, we don’t see any
problem.  Bgain, we are here and happy to hear
vhatever you guys think about it.

MR. CELAHCUSEY:

And not to put any words in your mouth,
would it be fair to say that if it was a
shorg-tam rental, you would ke more motivated o
keep it in good eoperating order and gond
condition?

M3 RAMOS:

Simpsen Burdine & Migues 228,388 3130
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Absolutely.
MR, DELAHOUSEY:

Thank you.
CHATFMAN DELLENGER:

How many bedrooms is the house thak
you're going to be renting or wanting to do the
short-term rental?

M3, RAMOS:

The small one, it has thres bedro and

o bathrooms,  It's 372,
HR. CRRRON:

This being a duplex, are you planning on
having two short-term rentals?
148, RAMOZ:

wWeil, our theougnts for now is just have
that cne working on it, but I would -~ don't say
no. We're thinking probably on the long future
have the othar property working as an Alrbno as
well,

FR. CARRCN:

I just wasn't sure whether you weare
going to have one or two and that if it was going
to be two, I figured it reeded to have two,

MR. CREEL:

What would happen is if you approve

Simpson Burdine & Migues 228 338 1130
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this, the conditional use runs with the lard and
they would be -- unless you specifically spell it
out, they would be able to use hoth housss or both
for -- all terants' space for short-term rental,
MR, CARRUN:

Ckay. Thank yeou.
CHATRMAN CELLENGER:

Coes anyone have any ather questions?

There being no other guestions, thank

Uh-huh, Thank you.
CHRAIRMAN TELLENGER:

Is there anyone in the audience to speak

o

in favor of the applicant's request? Bnyone to
speak in favor?
(Ho response.)
CHATRIOY DELIENGER:
Is there anyone to speak iln cpposition?
Enyone to speak in oppositieon of the
request?
There being nene, we'll consider that
hearing closed. Yr. Creel.
MR. TREEL:

well, the area that they're talking

Simpson Burdine & Migues 228388 3130
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about has a lot of commercial around it, ewven
though the zoning across is RS-5. It's the
central church over there and they're inst down
from the —— what used to be Ya Momma's Houss and
an RY park across the strest and soms other
rthings, s0 it kind of gives rhe neighborhcod a
comrercial feal to it.

The staff really dessn't have any
cpposition to it, but we would ask that if y'all
feal like it nesds to ke limited to the one
building, that y'all make that part of the motion
for the approval, that it would ke limiked to that
ons building, and specifically -- otherwiss, the
twonse that they're living in, they can actually
use that as a short-term rental because a
conditional use runs with the land, not with the
strocture but with the land.

MR. TOLARC:
Wourld there ke a reason why wa would
want to limit in?
R, CREEL:
It's ap to oyou,
MR, TODARRO:
1 resn, that may be a choice that they

want to make,

Simpson Burdine & Migues 228 388 3130

tR. CREEL:

It's up to y'all whether or not y'all

want to do that.
MR, TCLARO:

[ rove that it be approved,
MR, CELAHOUSEY:

I second it.

MR. CARRON:

Jarry, don't we have scoe ather ones
fairly <lose to there as a short-temn rental? T
thought we approved ong just rignt in that gereral
area.

MR, CREEL:

The property back in there bahind this
is zonzd RB, and you have scme short-term rentals
that are uysea-by-right back in theve.

CHATRMEN DELLERGER:

Motion to approve by Mr. Todaro:
secorxded by Mr, Calahousey.

Is there any discussion?

MR, CARROM:
Are we going to Limit it to just --
R, TCLARO:
No. I just say down the read, they way

want to make that.

Simpson Burdine & Migues 228 388 1130
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1 t+R. [ESLAHCUSEY: L the developrent of this new site plan hers, so0 1
2 Na, 2 will provide you with it.

3 CHATEMAN DELIENGER: 3 As you know, Fhase | whare —- the houses
4 Moticn for the property, not —— 4 that you've seen Lhat run along Wast Caklawn Road
] MR, TOTRRO: 5 and Shorecraest Drive, thai's Phase 1 and there are
5 They should bawve the likerty to 4o that. & »2 houses that have Deen bullt along there,

7 MR, CARPOM: ? Thiszs is Phase 2 that's baing proposad,
3 So-theyTouId-have threeof then; 3] aNdTivr sutiiviston piart; agdat, (a5 gireddy CeEen
3 COrrect? 3 approved. Tiat part has gone Through and gottan
15 CHALRMDY DELLEMGER: 10 the necessary approval, so the issus now 1s the
1t I5 Jason okay with this, Mr. Parker? il trees.

1z MR. PARKER: 1z Bg rhey cane bagk, there was soms

] Everyining's fine, 13 confusing language in the tres ordinsnca and in
14 PR, TCDARG: 14 the definitions. FPnd what it is, is that in :the
1% Are we ralsing our hands yar? 15 rain text of the tres ordinancs what it says i3
14 CHREIFMAN © MGER: 16 rhat a protected tree is a live cak, a bald

7 Is rhars ar discussion? 17 oyprasa or a southern magnolia that is

8- Okay., There being no other discussion, i3 sight inches or more in diameter. Anything lass
g wote by raising your h 19 than fthat is not a protected tfres,

24 Ker, Mr. Todaro, ds. Shas ED] The aon-protacted frses -- in t

S 2oyard, it talks abgut a non-protected tres= that is over
T WE, Snow, Mr, Poulos: mys2lf, Mr. Tellenger. Len 22 16 inches, but it deesn't say that a oon-protected
T3 the vrecord show that's unanimous, 3 is a protected tree,

Sq The next <ass '11 hear is a tres Basically, what it says is that you hava
2% hearing, Cass Humbsr TR-25-002, Jordan Bursch on 25 to -~ when you're talking about taking down five

Simpson Burdine & Migues 228 388 3130 Simpson Burdine & Migues 228 388 3130
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1 tehalf of Feritage Homas, a ragquest to remowe 30 1 or mars, pou have o have a public hearing and

Z protected Lreas: 19 live caks, seven magnclias, “ then you have to show all of your profected frass
3 5 black Tuepelos larger than 14 inches and one 3 and all of your non-proiected traes that are

1 swaeat gum larger than 1& inchss to authorize the 4 16 inches or move on the site plan, Bnd then you
F congtruction of & new single-family supdivision 9 have to obtain a permit o remove the

& listed as Hawk Creek Phase 2 containing 47 lots 3 non-protachied trees that are owsr 16 inches, but
7 Eor a parcel of land identifisd as Lot 13, Hawk 7 it dessn't make them a3 protsctsd Lies,

3 freax Subdivision, locatad on West Naklawn Hoad, ) But when you g2b ovar into the bkack of
4 Tax Parcel Nuroer 11068M-01-003.023, %When was this G the kook into the definitions and you look under
10 advartisad? 1o protected tress, it lists toth protectsd tfraes'
11 “R. CREEL: 11 definition chat says any of those thres species
12 This ia different, 12 that are over sight inches in diamster and then

i CHAIRMAN DELLENGER: 13 it's 9ot non-protectsd treas undsr thars that ars
14 can pleass ssze the video. 14 16 inches or more.

13 S, L5 So the argumant

S (Yideo played,} Okay. 15 dealing with i3 that if a

L7 CHAIRMEN CELLENGER: 17 ta more than 16 inches in

13 Thank you. 13 protected nrae,

13 YR. CREEL 15 acdinance,
20 I'm actually doing £his one. 20 thow, 1f we had gone thzough and oet to
21 CHATRMAN DELLENGER: 21 correct these things -- and that's scmethir

oz Is tir. 2ursch not hara? oo that's going s e coming o the Planning

23 R, CREEL: 23 Commission in the near future, a

g Mr. Bursch had a conflicht on nlis o4 ordinance with these ravisions in there where

5 scheduls and we'vs rkad very closely with him on 5 've gone tack and we'lvs made corrections to a

Simpsen Burdine & Migaes 228 3383130
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tot of these things that just don't make sense.

S0 what it 1s with this particular case
is rhat we went back and we took every protacted
tree that mests the protected tree ordinance on
here, We put it op here. We also tcok the
non-protacted trees that are 16 inches or more in
diameter to show them on here.

Tf there was 2 tree that had a mulniple
trunk on it, we counted those as separate trees.
That's the difference betwsen what y'all raviewsd
bafore and what you're reviewing now, is we didn't
want any questions to happen about how many trees
ware peing removed, 80 we even took the tress that
had sulti-trunks on it and counted rhose as
individual trees so that we can rake sure that
y'all had all the information that you nesded,

Wnat Mevitage has agresd to do -~ they
submitted a tres survey. They're showing all the
trees that are going to be removerd. They're
showing all the trees that are geing to remain.
Thaey've showing all the frees that are goirg ko b2
planted as 3 part of their mitigaticn, which
they've agreed to mitigate for all of the trees,

e talked bsafore, they're goina to not

only plant protected trees along the high

ay

Simpson Burdine & Migues 228 388 1130
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right-of-way, which vas one of the sticking
points, you know, It was reconmended that there

woulld be cedars pack there and there was sons

recple that objected to the cedars., Well, now,
they've got a survey -- a legend on here that
shows they'll be planting iive caks and southern
magnolias along that right-of-way line,

They'll aisce be putting fences up along
that right-of-way lins. 8o between the houses
that wiil ke built, the fences bhat will ba
installed and the trees that they're golng to
plant there according to this tree survey and
mitigation plan, they've complied with sverything
that the ordinance redpiires of them,

And so we have looked at this, We've
had the conselting arborist 2o cut and walk the
preparty,. The Tree Committes has gone out and
walked tne preperty. 1 think Caryle has sone
letters,

3. LEHA:

Yean.
MR. CREEL:

A copy of the letter where the Tree
Committes voted 4/0/1 to approve —- the

recomendation that this be approved and so tha

Sunpson Burdine & Migues 228 388 3130
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staff has no objection and would reconmend
approval.
FR. STANOVICH:

Jarry, these little yellow X5, those are

the Lrees to be removed, correci?

MR, CREEL:

Yes.,
MR, STANOVICH:

I have counted about three or four
times. Tt comas up to 30, so is that the
difference between the 30 and 337
MR, CREEL:;

If you look to the side of some of those
trees, in very small print, it will say two of
rhis kind of species and two of that kind of
species. That's where the diffsrence came in.
This one may ke a littie bit easier to understand,
Cavid, T went back arnd highlighted this with
yallow 0 show the multi~trunk trees that --
CHATRMAN DELIERGER:

So if the tree 18 really split cub, you

know, at the base, they counted that as two trees.

You see them, Cavid? Sswe of them were

fwo. Some of them were threa.

Simpson Burdine & Migues 228 388 3330
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tR. STARGVEICH:

So the last time we looked at this, we

were removing 30 trees, right?
MR, CREEL:

That's right, Twenty-saven,
CHATRMAN CELLENGER:

Twenty-seven.

MR. EELRKOUSEY:

Mr. Chairman, I'm just wondering if —-
given the current state of affairs in Biloxi whare
svarybody is under a mizroscope, I'm just
wondering 1f -- questiconing the appropristensss
of -- if Mr. Cresl is presenting the case
basically on penalf of applicant and then is also
raking a recommendation, you might be setting --
you don't nesd any more problems.

MR, CREEL:

Well, let me just rell wou, y'all can
agree with my recomvendaticn or not. e den't 4o
back with hurt feelings and cry over scomething.
We've got plenty of stuff to work on that kesps us
DUSY.

MR, LELAHCUSEY:
If we were to table this, would it -—

from what you know, would it cause any significant

Simpson Burdine & Migues 228 383 3130
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preblem with the develcoper 1f we wWere to table it
until he could -- or scmeone could represent him?
MR. CREEL:

Te's up £o y'all if v'all want to do
that. It's not Qoing Lo cause any qrief for us,
1w,

CHRIRMBN EZLIENGER:

I mean -- well, letfs stop for a second
and let's see if there is anykody in the audience
rhat agrees or disagrees with the case first.

Is there In the audience in favor of the
applicant's request? &Anyone in favor?

(tlo response.)

CHAIRMAN [ELLENGER:

Is thers anyons against? Is there
anyone against this?

0 responss. )
CHATRMAN EELLIENGER:

GKay. Then, we'll consider that hearing
closed,

How, wa can discuss that further,
tR. LELAHOUSEY:

Yeah.

CHAIRMA] CELLENGERS

1 wean, honestly, we've heard this case

Stmpsen Burdine & Migues 228.388 3130
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three timss and I think that we've gotten about as
in depth as you can get on it now, I m2an, I
think by splitting it out that cbvicusly makes it
more trees, but, you know, you ocan split hairs
there where they split the trunks.

But, I mean, I'm geod if you want to

rable it just to further keep this -- I mean,
because the develeger has got the money and
sverything. 1 mean, you know, to m=, it doesn't
matter 1f the guy from Maritage oones up arsd says

the exact thing, We're still looking at --
nothing has <hanged, [ quess, is my -- scoebedy
else mway have --

YR, LCELABCUSEY:

Wwell, you're educating me. I didn't
realize that this is cne of the cases that we've
heard pefore.

CHATRMAN LELIFNGER:
fes,
MR. CELAHOUSEY:

Mr, Cresl, would it be fair to say that
your departrent would approve of the
recomrendation of the Tree Cormittes?

MR. CREEL:

Yes. 1 actually slt in with the Tree
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Commnittea on thess meetings. Like I say, they've
walked the property, They've discussed this.
They undarstcod the reason that we are going back
just because, you know, in the enviremment we're
working in right new. We're -- everybody is
nitpicking and everybody is leoking for anything.

And, vou know, a lot of these comments
that we're having to deal with, they offer no
gelutions. It's juat no to everything, you know.
And 80 we have to make decisions in the department
based on ommen sense sometimes about Lhese
things.

And so our question about this
particular site is, has this developer done
gverything that the tres ordinance would reguire
of any dewvelcper in order to subndt his
application to ths Tree Conmittes and to the
Planning Commission and for them to render a
decision. I mean, if there was information left
off of hereg or scmething like that, then there
would be good geounds for an argument,

But we have doubled dovn to make
absolutely sure rhat everything that the ordinance
reguires is on here. You have a Lr survay, You

]
have a mitigaticn plan. ‘You have plans showing

Simpzon Burdine & Migues 228 388.3130
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all the trees that are going to e removed. We've
added the srulti-trunk trees on there, We have
done everything that we can to make sure that wa
didn't leave any loapnoles in here.

towr, wili we still run into some
opposition? Probably. T fully expact that this
will be appealed to the City Council again like it

was last Lire. But frem a staff standpoint,

believe that we have averything that we're
sugposed to have to cpen the door for ylall to
make a decision on this.

CHATRMAN CELIENGER!

Jerry, I want to state for the record
rhat we —-- in cppesition, we did receive an e-mall
from Debra Ralins, who is opposed to this, so —- f
mean, she is not in arterdance, but she did serd
an a-mail that she is opposed to this.

R, CELARGUSEY:

T would offer -- make a motion that we
approve of the acplicant's requast based -- also

based on the recommendations of the Tree
Committee,
MR, POULOS:

I second i,

CHATRMAN DELLENGER:

Simpson Burdine & Migues 228.388 3130
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1 Okay. We have a motion by 1 daveloper has gone above and beyond what's
2 Mr, Delahousey; second by Hr. Poulos. 2 technically requirsd by them, I mean, you know,
3 Is there any discussion? 3 they're not regquired to put a buffer in betwsen
4 MR, CRRRON: 4 the interstate and this neighborhood or these
i Just ong short comment,  Jerry kind of 5 houses, you know, that -- theyfve done that by the
& just mentionsd it lightly., He said that they were [ request of all the pecple that live around that
7 golng to mitigate tress, and in case you didn't r area, you know. They're even going to put a fence
R read this close, we're talking about 78 trees that 8 up thera as well,
i they're mitigating. gl I'm not sure what requires MIOT to pit a
3] MR, CREEL: 10 wall up like they're doing arcund Diamondhead, you
] Well, their mitigation sald that they 11 kncw, by the interstate, but, I mean, you know,
1z would mitigate either through planting or —— i mayce people could petition MLOT, if it's that big
13 through planting and by paying into the tree bank, 13 of a preblem for noise, to pur a wall up. I mean,
14 s0 they're going to do both, I think that they've 14 you wnow, I don't kawow L anyoody has been by
13 looked ab the property and that everpadiers that 1% Diamondhead lately --
ia they can plant a tree, they intend to plant one, 18 MR. CARROH:
i1 But, you xnow, you can oversaturate a park or 17 Yeah, I have.
1] whatever by planting too many trees, is CHATRMAN DELIENGER:
19 YR, CHRROM: 19 -~ kut they've ot a huge wall going up,
20 I'm just looking at the cnes that 20 you know, I quess, separating the interstate, You
o1 they've got on here that they're showing, It is 21 see it in louisiana a iot as well where you have
a2 78 trees. 22 these big walls put up, you know., I think they've
-3 +R. [ELAHGUSEY: 23 gone above and beyond to fry to appease as many
Is this the new mitigation murber or we 24 peaple as they can and still build.
25 haven't even approved that yet? 25 MR. DELRBHCUSEY:
Simpson Burdine & Migues 228 388 3130 Simpson Burdine & Migues 223.388 3130
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1 R, CREEL: 1 fnd I think by putting the language in
2 Ho. The new ordinance has not gone into z there "as recirmended by the Tree Coanmittee™ for
3 etfect. Y'all will have to have a public hearing 3 the optics, it makes it look baetter and so, you
4 on that arnd vete on it and then Council will have H know, I think it's the right thing fo do.
5 to vote to approve it pefore weg Can start 5 M3, SHAW:
& enforcing that wober, & I have a comrent too. [Luring this
7 R, DELAHOUSEY: 7 discussion, you said that these protected trees
2 Based oh what you kneow about the nsw 2} are being removed, but then they'rs planting more
3 ordinance, dces the mitlgation plan mest the 9 protected trees. So where are they removing
10 requirerents of -- 10 protected to fthen plant more protected trees?
11 R, CREEL; 11 ¥R, (REEL:
iz Mo, 1z Tt's been the Tree Cormitiee's positlion
13 YR. DELAHOUSEY: 13 and a lot of othey pecple's position that if you
14 L. 14 take dowm a protected tree, you nesd to plant a
15 MR, CREEL: 13 protected tree becauvse whak was happening is
16 No. Berause in the new ordinance, wa're 16 people ware planting creps myrhles to replace a
17 basing it on the diamster of the tree. 17 protected tres that was removed. They'd take down
i3 R, DELAHCUSEY: 13 a live oak ard replace if with a crepe myrtls or
3] I see. 19 with a Bradford pear or something like rthat.
20 MR. CREEL: 20 20 the position that everyone is taking
21 The bigger the diameter, the maore trses 21 is that if you take down a live cak, you need to
oz you have to plant, so there would be wore in the az replace Lt with a live oak or another protscted
23 ordinance. 23 trees.
o4 CHAIRMAN LELLENGER: o4 MR, CELAHCUBEY:
7R But, I mean, ! personally feel that this 25 I think maybe Ms. Shaw was alsc -- maybe

Simpson Busdine & Migues 228,388 3130 Stmpson Burdine & Migues 228388 3110
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I read it wrong -- but asking why don't we just --
instead of replacing them with a protected tres,
why don't they just leave the protected tress
thers. They need it for location there.
M3, SHaW:

That's ~-- vyeah.
MR, LCELRHCIISEY:

They need it for location of the
tuilding.

CHAIRARN DELIENGER:

Infrastructure and all that,
¥R, CREZL:

That's correct. Subdivisions are --
like wa've said before, are Jdifferent than other
types of development. You know, 1f you're
building a hotel, for sxample, the water is
alrezdy thare. The sewar is already there in most
cases, 94, basically, you build a structure and
wou tie it inte the existing atilities,

when you take a piece of raw land and
you're converting it over £o a subdivision, you
have to go in thera and shape all of that property
50 that the drainage flows a certain way. Flus,
vou've got fo g0 in there and run undarground

water, underground sswer, undarground utitiries

Senpson Burdine & Migues 228 3883410

i6

all the way through, 1Its difflcult to save frees
when you've having to do all that reshaping to the
landscape ouf there.

[ mean, it's nob —- it's not inpossible,
but these trees that they're removing, for the
most part, are in the footprints of where tha
houses are going ko ke located.

How, § will sav this: The ordinance
dees allow me, ths administrative authority,
that -- if a house lecation can be shifted in
order to save a tres, it allows me rto adjust the
setback requirements up to 20 gercent if I can
show that it's going to save protacted trees, And
they have agreed that if they get to & situation
out there, they may ask us Lo do rthat shifting.
HMR. TODARC:

It looks like that way be the case in
scre of these Iots. It jost needs, like you said,
an adjustment, Jjust feet, and scome of tress could
e saved,

You know, I have an interesting
question. They're going to redo or they're going
to put that nffer wall of magnolias and others,
which i3 the buffer, ALl the way to lot

Hurkar #8, it locks like they're aoing to remove

Simpson Burdine & Migues 228.388.3130
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an eight-inch cak and then replace it,

Did you notice thaty 1 wondered why
they want bo remcve it &nd then go back and
replace it,

MR. CREEL:
I don't know,
MR, TODARO:

Unless it's like you sald ——
HR. CREEL:

Maybe it's in bad conditicen or sorething
like that.
CHATRMAN CELIENGER:

Or thay may have to shape the land
befora -~
YR, TCDAROC:

I was golng to say it may be part of the
soulpture af the land.

CHATRMAN CELIENGER:

The sculpture of the land to where the
tree wouldn't survive.
MR, TODARO:

The sculpture, the subberranean work.
Just looksd interesting that they were going to
take it out and reds it,

CHATRMAN CELLENGER:

Simpson Burdine & Migues 228 388 3130
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Right next to it.
MR. TODARO:

What?

CHAIRWRY DELLENGER:

Right next Lo it,
FR. TODRARG:

Yeah. Right.
CHATRMAN CELLENGER:

Okay. Is there any other discussion?
MR, TBRECM:

What it is, that free is right on the
property line between the two houses. This cne
here?

HR. TOCARD:

o, The far -- on the right, rignt
thare. fThe last one cn your right, lot Murber 248,
It iooks like it's going to ke replaced in the
same Spob.

MR, CARRCH:

It's an eight-incn oak. That's riqght at
the line.

CHATRMAEN CELEENGER:

All right. T%Yhere being no further
discussion, if we could all vore Lo approve by

+,

ratsing your hands, please. Mr. lLechner,

Simpson Bundine & Migues 228 188 3130
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e, Parker, tir. Toedaro, Mr. Stanovich, Mr, Bogard,
Mr. Delahousey, Mr, Carren, Mr. King, He. Snow,
Mr, Poulos; myself, Mr. LCellenger.

Any azainst? Cne against, M4s, Shaw,

Let the record shcw that all are in
favor, except one. lMotion passes.

Jerry, was there any City Council acticn
for us to hear?

PR, CREEL:

There was, of course, Last Tuesday, we
had the first rwading for the change of zoning at
003 Lawrence Avenue -- this is the old Peauvoir
school property -- changing it frem RS-10 to the
R8-5 for them to move forzard with that
subdivigion, That's for Elliott Hemes., That was
just the first reading.

Also had a first reading to changs
zoning on Woobrarket Read frem LB, NB and RB to
RS-5 single-family reaitdential. That's on the
south sids of Woolmarket Reoad just off the Qld 87.

We also had the approval -- the Council
voted unanirously to agprove the new definition
for a transitional living facility, If you'll
refenrker, we had an approval for a haliway house.

Ard that -- there was scme council menhers that

Simpson Burdine & Migues 228 388 3130
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didn't feal canfortable with somz of the language

1ith

that was thers, and so they've boan working
the wity attorney to cowe up with same language
that the City could live with and scre of the
nelghbiors that were concerned about it could too.
And so actually, the persen who was a voice of
cpposition about this was happy with the new
definition of transitional liviny factlity, so
that was approved unanirously,

Also, the -- there was -- Lf you'll
remertar last year, mayce early last vear, Pastor

nort-term

"

Gaorge came to us with a reguest for a
rantal at 115 St. John. That's right off of Beach
Boulevard and it was -- it failed for lack of &
second, you know, It went to -- it came bafore
this, the Planning Carmission and it was approved,
Erd then if went to Council and there was a motion
ta approve 1f, et it dide't get s second so it
failed.

Well, Pastor CGeorge hired an attornsy.
It want to court, and the Court ruled that you
can't leave sorebody in limbo like that, you know.

Essentially, this is a suwmmary. This is my words,

But you Tt just leave scaebody with no

direction to go for a remady, you know, TP it

Simpson Burdine & Migues 228 388 3130
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were turpsd down, at least they would have the
ability to agpeal it to court, you know, but you
can't just leave it out there.

8o, basically, what happened is that the
Court ordered that the Council put it back en the
agenda and wake a decision voting it up or voting
it dosm, one way or the other, so that they would
have a diraction to go and it passed four to
threa. &p that short-term rental has been
approved nowW, S wa'll see what hagpens there.
MR, TELARCUSEY:

Mr. Chairman, if [ could make a comment.
Mr. Cresl menticned the aituation with the
transitional living hora at Debuys and Fernwood,
and just a starament. I have pgen critical of
Biloxi City Conncil many times with this ard the
fact that fhis has keen on our agenda for siz
ronths, I guess.

i ecenmend Mr. Creel ard his staff for
not giving up and continuing to fight., I think
this i5 a aood precedent-serting case, and I guess
you can fight City Hall and win. Yeou just nave to
L:a peraistant,

Hayke you'll move a little bit faster in

the future, T wasn't talking to you.

Simpson Burdine & Migues 228 388 1130
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CR. TISCALE:

You must have me confused sorsbcdy
alse.
MR, DELAHGUSEY:

Somebody that sits near you. Thanx
y'all, Paul.
CHAIRMAN [ZLIFLGER:

Okay, I3 there any old business?
LR, CRRROM:

I've got sowe old business.
CHATRMAN LCELLENGERY

All right.
MR, CARRO:

It gesa back to that cottage that was
approved, nobt just rhat cone in particular, but T
kind of nave a question for Jerry about should we
e caliing all -- basically, they're building a
new residence there, an accessory structure,
bacause that allows them Lo put 1L, no matfer what
zoning we have, three feoef away from the property
lines, You know, that's a ?l0D-square-foot
residence thar they're patting in there and we're
calling that an accessory structure. I think it's
more than what we, you know, in our minds, think

an accessory structure is,

Simpson Burdine & Migues 228 388 3130
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¥R. CREEL:

Well, the accessory structure that you
can build that is supposed to be lived in is a
guest cotbtage, and there are regulations about
guest cottages vhere -- y'all have heard these
cases before, First of all, you're suppased to
have at least 20,000 sgquare feet in the lot.

Murker 2, the quest cottage 1s not
suppossd to have over 700 square fest --

M3, SERPAS:

50,
“R. CREEL:

—— 750 square foet, It's supposed to be
benind tne residential structure in order to be
used as a gquest cottage.

But one of the things that w2 deal with
from time to time 1s that people will take a shed
sut Lr the backyard and try to ture it into a --

ch, and the other thing is that the gusst cobtage

utilities nave to run off of the maln house. Yo
can't have a separate service for it if it's on
the same piece of property.
¥R, CRARRON:

Ardd it's the same address too.

MR, CREEL:

Simpson Burdine & Migues 228 388.3130

Yes.

But @ sge these thinga all the time
where people will try to convert aomething owver to
a living quarters or thay'll build a big shed cur
in the back and they will have rough-ins for
restrocms and things like that, and we just have
ta tell them you canft do that, you kncow.

MR, CARRCAM:

Yeah., And, you know, my concern is that
it T live in the zoning and it's -- thare's
supposed to be a l0-foot sethack on the side, you
knew,  Here's my pelghbor that's going to build
something three feet away from my fence, and, I
mean, agaln, we normally think of an accessory
structure as a shed or a workshop, not a residence
and that's pasically what you have qoing in there.
MR, CREEL:

But lef me say this! Cn our table, on
our list &f accessory strustures, guest cottage is
lizted on there. 2o according tc the code, that
guest cottage can meeb that three-foot s2thack in
the rvear.

MR, TARRCN:
I'm not arguirg with you on that, 1

Taean, that's what I sald earlier. It applies to

Simpson Burdine & Migues 228 388 3130
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every bit of zoning that we have --
MR, CREEL:

Tt dres, yes, sir.
YR, CRRRON:

—— that it's only -- it has to -- <an
gput a -~ that structure three fesbt frcm the
property line.

MR, CREEL:

That's correct.
MR, CARROMN:

Ard I'm saying maybe we need to change
the wording on that.
*R. CREEL:

Okay. T mean -~
MR, CARRGM:

T don't know how everybody alse feels
abcut it, but --
¥R, CREEL:

if w'ail charge us with a text

arandrent, we'll get languane together and
that's -- PFlanning Cormission, City Touncil can
<harge us,
MR, CRREMME

Like I say, I'm pointing it cut. 1

don't kncw how everybody else feels about ib.

Simpson Burdine & Migues 225 388 313G
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MR, CREEL:
Gkay.
FR. CARRORI:
Maybe that's sceathing == need to
discuss at another tims,
CHATRMAN CELLENGER:
Is there any other old businsss?
(Mo response. )
CHATRMAN [ELLERCE
Is there any new business?  Rny new
business?
(1o response.)
CHATRMAY DELIENGER:
Are there any citizans' comments?
Citizens' comrents?
{to response.)

CHATRMEN CELIENGER:

=

he next scheduled Planning Cormission
naeting will ke held May 21st here at 2:00 in the
samre auditorium.

And Lf I ¢an have a motion to adjourn.
MR, POULOS:

S0 moved.
tR. CELAHCUSEY:

Second.
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CHAIRMAN LELLENGER:
toved by Mr. Poules; second by
M. Delahousey.

{Bedjourned at 2:57 p.m.)
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CERTIFICATE OF COURT REPORIFR
I, MELISSA BURDINE-RODOLFICH, Court Reporter

and Motary Pubiic, in and for the County of
Harrison, State of Mississippl, hereby certify that
the foregoing pages, and including this page,
contain a true and correct copy of my stenotype
notes and/or electronic tape recording of tha
public hearing(s), as taken by me at the time and
place heretofore stated, to the best of my skill
ard ability.

I further certify that I am not in the employ
of, or related to, any counsel or party in this
matter, and have no interest, monetary or
otherwise, in the final outcome of the procesdings,
_Witness my signature and seal, this the
U day of 4 hie, , 2026,

HMelissa Burdine-Rodolfich
My Commission Expires 4/03/29
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